Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EVOY,
BARBARA@WATEROCS556DE1-8FEA-4DD1-91A5-2BBA7A82D039430>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 2:21 PM

To: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards
Cc: Grober, Les@Waterboards

Subject: Tom called and wants to know where we are with charts
Attachments: image001.png; image002.jpg

Importance: High

That we discussed yesterday. He needs to get back to the Board. Jeff, have you been able to flip the pre-1914 to riparian
for comparison?

From: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards

Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

Subject: Brian's Response to Michael George on 25% savings issue

Katherine Mrowka, Manager
Enforcement Section

Water Rights

P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-341-5363

From: Coats, Brian@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 10:22 AM
To: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Cc: George, Michael@Waterboards
Subject: RE: Let me know how

Since 2014 was a drought year, the 25% savings should be judged against 2014 reported use (informational order
recipients)
with 2013 use used for those that were not required to complete the February informational order.

Right now, for the top 90% of statement holders in the Delta and Sac-SJ watershed, the actual April use numbers are
23% less than their projected 2015 estimates. The 2015 projected estimates were already 27% less than the 2010-2013
4-year average uses.
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For example, let’s say 2013 use was 100, 2014 use was reported as 77 (23% less), projected 2015 use was 73 (27% less).
Actual use in April was 56 (23% less than the 73 projected). If the diverters carry on as they have in April and maintain
the same ~23% reduction, they will be at 73% of their 2014 use (56/77), which exceeds the 25% required.

By basing the 25% savings on the 2013 baseline, it appears we are allowing them to divert more water.

Brian

From: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 9:50 AM

To: Coats, Brian@Waterboards; Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards
Subject: FW: Let me know how

Katherine Mrowka, Manager
Enforcement Section

Water Rights

P.O. Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95814

916-341-5363

From: Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 5:52 AM
To: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards

Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards
Subject: Let me know how

Jeff's numbers may be looking. I think the key question is: under the different assumptions (use as in 2014,
predicted use or use assumed to flip to riparian ) what would the riparian cuts equate to over the June to sept
timeframe (if averaged over the months) ?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "George, Michael@Waterboards" <Michael.George@Waterboards.ca.gov>

Date: May 20, 2015 at 9:30:30 PM PDT

To: "Howard, Tom" <Tom.Howard@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards"
<Barbara.Evoy@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Lauffer, Michael@Waterboards"
<michael.lauffer@waterboards.ca.gov>, "Kostyrko, George@ Waterboards"
<George.Kostyrko@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: "Moran, Timothy@Waterboards" <Timothy.Moran@waterboards.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Offer for 25 percent voluntary curtailment
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Tom, Barbara, Michael and George,

Attached are two documents for implementation of the proposed voluntary agreement aimed at
conserving water in the Delta in exchange for regulatory certainty: (1) Application and (2)
Description.

Michael

From: Howard, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 6:56 PM

To: George, Michael@Waterboards; Evoy, Barbara@Waterboards; Lauffer,
Michael@Waterboards; Kostyrko, George@Waterboards

Subject: Offer for 25 percent voluntary curtailment

Michael, Michael, George and Barbara,

We need to get all of the materials together that we need to send out the 25 percent reduction
offer. This includes whatever messaging may be needed.

Michael George, please take the lead on this putting together a draft form and a letter to send to
the farmers. Barbara and Michael Lauffer, you need to review the form and letter we are
preparing and make sure it is adequate for our purposes.

Michael Lauffer is there anything we can do about the crop insurance issue.

George Kostyrko, I need a press release.

All of this by 2 tomorrow. I need to send to the Board members.

Sent from my iPad
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